These are the ADP concerns that they referenced.

From: Owens, Katura E. - Mgr Technology Project Mgmt <owenke@jea.com>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Gutteridge Afios, Laura A. - Mgr Financial Accounting & Reporting <guttla@jea.com>; Johnson,
Akiesha D. - Manager, Project Accounting <johna@jea.com>; Caffey, Russell J. (Robert Half)
<caffrj@jea.com>; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer <wannrf@jea.com>; Goldman,
Alan J. - Manager, Tax Administration <GoldAJ@jea.com>

Subject: RE: ADP Concerns

I've escalated that question and am awaiting a response.
Thanks!!

K. E. Owens

ERP Technology Program Manager
Direct: (904) 665-4215

From: Gutteridge Afios, Laura A. - Mgr Financial Accounting & Reporting

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Owens, Katura E. - Mgr Technology Project Mgmt <owenke@jea.com>; Johnson, Akiesha D. -
Manager, Project Accounting <johna@jea.com>; Caffey, Russell J. (Robert Half) <caffrj@jea.com>;
Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer <wannrf@jea.com>; Goldman, Alan J. - Manager, Tax
Administration <GoldAJ@jea.com>

Subject: RE: ADP Concerns

Direct: (904) 665-8295
Fax: (904) 665-8334












